

Board Meeting

July 5, 2011

6:40 PM

LL Smith Trucking

In Attendance:

Robin Vail

Michelle Henry

Stacy Harper

Russ Harper

Tracy Shepardson

Lee Hanson

Brad Brink

Jeff McMenemy

Travis Becker

Charlette Merly

Rick Millhouse

Meeting called to order by Tracy Shepardson.

Michelle: Corrections to June 2011 minutes; Rules Meeting was held June 25-26 instead of June 24-25.
(Approved as written after corrections)

Robin: No invoices

Old Business:

Rules Meeting Report: (1) Registrar will no longer need team books of players; only certified roster needed. USA Hockey will be sending a USA Hockey Guide book. (2) Wyoming had a 3% growth rate of players and Riverton is ranked 3rd in State in growth numbers. (3) There will be no checking at PeeWee level. (4) Welcome Back Week is September 12-18, 2011 via USA Hockey. (5) WAHL & WAHA wants more communicating with Officiating. (6) WAHA ordered 10 sets of equipment for each association & to be picked up at Fall WAHA meeting in Oct. RIHA will be receiving the extra 4 sets as requested by Jim Schmidt of Rock Springs Association. (7) RIHA will host the Scheduler's meeting & provide a taco meal. Robin will email all for volunteers.

Fencing: Brad stated that fencing should be completed in a couple of weeks. He is waiting on Gary Cook on roll of fencing for donation.

Locker Room: Lee stated that it is completed and recommends putting it on the west side of Zam shed (Smith Rd).

Hot Water Heaters: Still pending on installation by Valley Plumbing.

Grants: Tracy spoke with Kent Moss & he is willing to help us with writing grants.

New Business:

Travis Becker presented an opportunity for RIHA to host a Jr. League Team game (Cody Yellowstone Quakes & Cheyenne Stampede) at the rink. He spoke with Mark Lanz who is part owner of a Jr. League Team. This will have to be done in Jan. 2012 due to getting ice. Presented on having an all out Tournament for all levels the weekend this is hosted. Looking for a good catch phrase for advertising this event. Tabled until next meeting.

Lee & Chad have been voted Age Directors for another year. Lee for Bantams & Chad for PeeWees.

Registration for hockey for the 2011-2012 season will be held at Radio Shack again/will have equipment swap during that time and will be handing out hockey sticks to Minis & Mites.

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 PM by Tracy Shepardson.